»

» o

Y,

CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL ‘

Notice of meeting of

To:

East Area Planning Sub-Committee

Councillors Moore (Chair), Cregan (Vice-Chair), Douglas,
Firth, Funnell, Hyman, King, Taylor, Vassie and
Wiseman

Date: Thursday, 24 April 2008

Time: 4.00 pm (please note amended start time)

Venue: The Guildhall, York

a)

YORKPRIDE

AGENDA

There are no site visits scheduled for this meeting.

Declarations of Interest
At this point Members are asked to declare any personal or
prejudicial interests they may have in the business on this agenda.

Public Participation

At this point in the meeting members of the public who have
registered their wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda or
an issue within the Sub-Committee’s remit can do so. Anyone who
wishes to register or requires further information is requested to
contact the Democracy Officer on the contact details listed at the
foot of this agenda. The deadline for registering is Wednesday 23
April at 5.00pm.

Plans List
To determine the following planning application related to the East
Area.

21 Murton Way, York YO19 5UW (Pages3-6)
(08/00395/FUL)

Two storey pitched roof side extension [Osbaldwick Ward].

www.york.gov.uk



4. Urgent Business
Any other business which the Chair considers urgent under the
Local Government Act 1972

Democracy Officer:

Name: Jill Pickering
e Telephone — (01904) 552061
e E-mail —jill.pickering@york.gov.uk

For more information about any of the following please contact the
Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting

e Registering to speak

e Business of the meeting

e Any special arrangements

e Copies of reports
Contact details set out above.




Page 1 Agenda Annex

About City of York Council Meetings

Would you like to speak at this meeting?
If you would, you will need to:

e register by contacting the Democracy Officer (whose name and contact
details can be found on the agenda for the meeting) no later than 5.00
pm on the last working day before the meeting;

e ensure that what you want to say speak relates to an item of business on
the agenda or an issue which the committee has power to consider (speak
to the Democracy Officer for advice on this);

e find out about the rules for public speaking from the Democracy Officer.

A leaflet on public participation is available on the Council’s website or
from Democratic Services by telephoning York (01904) 551088

Further information about what’s being discussed at this meeting

All the reports which Members will be considering are available for viewing
online on the Council’s website. Alternatively, copies of individual reports or the
full agenda are available from Democratic Services. Contact the Democracy
Officer whose name and contact details are given on the agenda for the
meeting. Please note a small charge may be made for full copies of the
agenda requested to cover administration costs.

Access Arrangements

We will make every effort to make the meeting accessible to you. The meeting
will usually be held in a wheelchair accessible venue with an induction hearing
loop. We can provide the agenda or reports in large print, electronically
(computer disk or by email), in Braille or on audio tape. Some formats will take
longer than others so please give as much notice as possible (at least 48 hours
for Braille or audio tape).

If you have any further access requirements such as parking close-by or a sign
language interpreter then please let us know. Contact the Democracy Officer
whose name and contact details are given on the order of business for the
meeting.

Every effort will also be made to make information available in another
language, either by providing translated information or an interpreter providing
sufficient advance notice is given. Telephone York (01904) 551550 for this
service.

T TCA STt (AT ST T SR I CFT TS ST W B F LG0T 6 T A, AT T HER

0T S T A (PR ZE S SRS (ST TR TR 29 | BRTE e (01904) 551 550 |

Yeteri kadar dnceden haber verilmesi kosuluyla, bilgilerin teriimesini hazirlatmalk ya da
bir terciiman bulmalk icin mimkin olan hersey vapilacaktir. Tel: (01904) 551 550

RS DERMIEAFEE TN RES A  £E 7 R ERITEMA BN T S ZHEE
=EIOERAS. |ES (01904) 551 550,

(01904) 551 550u}Lf-iufffdxgd/L)iu.ﬁfﬁ/uLer‘fq_d‘@ $re e sh b Sl

Informacja mozie byé dostepna w ttumaczeniu, jesli dostaniemy zapotrzebowanie z
wystarczajacym wyprzedzeniem. Tel: (01904) 551 550



Page 2

Holding the Executive to Account

The majority of councillors are not appointed to the Executive (38 out of 47).
Any 3 non-Executive councillors can ‘call-in’ an item of business from a
published Executive (or Executive Member Advisory Panel (EMAP)) agenda.
The Executive will still discuss the ‘called in’ business on the published date
and will set out its views for consideration by a specially convened Scrutiny
Management Committee (SMC). That SMC meeting will then make its
recommendations to the next scheduled Executive meeting in the following
week, where a final decision on the ‘called-in’ business will be made.

Scrutiny Committees
The purpose of all scrutiny and ad-hoc scrutiny committees appointed by the
Council is to:
e Monitor the performance and effectiveness of services;
e Review existing policies and assist in the development of new ones, as
necessary; and
e Monitor best value continuous service improvement plans

Who Gets Agenda and Reports for our Meetings?
e Councillors get copies of all agenda and reports for the committees to
which they are appointed by the Council;
e Relevant Council Officers get copies of relevant agenda and reports for
the committees which they report to;
e Public libraries get copies of all public agenda/reports.



Page 3 Agenda ltem 3a

COMMITTEE REPORT

Committee: East Area Ward: Osbaldwick

Date: 24 April 2008 Parish: Osbaldwick Parish Council
Reference: 08/00395/FUL

Application at: 21 Murton Way York YO19 5UW

For: Two storey pitched roof side extension

By: Mr G Lightfoot

Application Type: Full Application

Target Date: 6 May 2008

1.0 PROPOSAL

1.1 It is proposed to erect a two storey extension on the side elevation of an existing
semi-detached dwelling in order to provide a garage and enlarged kitchen at ground
floor with an en-suite bedroom above. The property is set back from the highway
boundary by approximately 13 metres. The extension would replace an existing
attached garage, and would measure 7.9 metres in length x 4.0 metres wide. It
would project forward of the main dwelling by 2.8 metres at ground floor and 1.4
metres at first floor. This property is located within Osbaldwick Conservation Area.
The application has been referred to Committee as the applicant has declared an
association with the Council under the City of York Council Constitution.

1.2 Property History - No relevant history.

1.3 Advertised in Yorkshire Evening Press - 26.03.2008

2.0 POLICY CONTEXT

2.1 Development Plan Allocation:

Conservation Area Osbaldwick 0027

City Boundary York City Boundary 0001

DC Area Teams East Area (1) 0003

Floodzone 2 Flood Zone 2 CONF

Floodzone 3 Flood Zone 3

2.2 Policies:

CYGP1
Design

CYH7
Residential extensions

Application Reference Number: 08/00395/FUL Item No: 3a



Page 4

CYHE3
Conservation Areas

3.0 CONSULTATIONS

3.1 Internal

Highways - No objections

UDC - Comments awaited

3.2 External

3.2.1 Parish Council - No comments received at time of writing this report

3.2.2 Neighbour consultation - no comments received at time of writing this report
4.0 APPRAISAL

4.1 Key issue(s): Effect upon neighbouring property, the Conservation Area, and the
street scene.

4.2 Draft Local Plan Policy CYGP1 states that development proposals will be
expected to (i) respect or enhance the local environment; (ii) be of a density, layout,
scale, mass and design that is compatible with neighbouring buildings, spaces and
the character of the area using appropriate building materials; (iii) avoid the loss of
open spaces, important gaps within development, vegetation, water features and
other features that contribute to the quality of the local environment; (iv) retain,
enhance and/or create urban spaces, public views, skyline, landmarks and other
townscape features which make a significant contribution to the character of the
area, and take opportunities to reveal such features to public view; and (v) ensure
that residents living nearby are not unduly affected by noise, disturbance,
overlooking, overshadowing or dominated by overbearing structures.

4.3 Draft Local Plan Policy CYH7 states that planning permission will be granted for
residential extensions where: (a) the design and materials are sympathetic to the
main dwelling and the locality of the development; and (b) the design and scale are
appropriate in relation to the main building; (d) there is no adverse effect on the
amenity which neighbouring residents could reasonably expect to enjoy; and (e)
proposals respect the spaces between dwellings; and (g) the proposed extension
does not result in an unacceptable reduction in private amenity space within the
curtilage of the dwelling.

4.4 Draft Local Plan Policy CYHES3 states that within conservation areas proposals
for external alterations will only be permitted where there is no adverse effect on the
character and appearance of the area.

4.5 Effect upon neighbouring properties - The property is a semi-detached dwelling
with a small rear garden surrounded by a low fence. In addition to being set within a
large curtilage, the adjacent detached property to the east is separated from the
application site by a field access, and as a result there would be no overlooking or
loss of amenity to the occupiers of this property. The extension would be sited away

Application Reference Number: 08/00395/FUL Item No: 3a
Page 2 of 3



Page 5

from the boundary with the other half of the semi-detached property (19 Murton
Way). The projecting element on the front elevation would be located approximately
9.5 metres from the common boundary and would not result in any adverse impact
through overlooking, loss of light or overshadowing.

4.7 Effect upon the Conservation Area - The property is located within Osbaldwick
Conservation Area. Within such areas, the Council has a statutory duty to consider
the desirability of preserving or enhancing the character and appearance of the area.
The proposal would introduce a gable feature on the front elevation of the property in
order to accommodate the projecting element. However, having regard to the wide
variation in property types and ages in the vicinity of the site, it is not considered that
this would appear incongruous or out of keeping. The applicant intends to use
materials that match the existing property therefore the proposal is unlikely to detract
from the character and appearance of the Conservation Area

5.0 CONCLUSION

5.1 The proposal is unlikely to detract from the character and appearance of the
Conservation Area and it is considered that the proposal will not significantly harm
the amenity of neighbours or the visual amenity of the area. The size and scale of
the proposed development will not have any detrimental impact on the street scene.

6.0 RECOMMENDATION: Approve
1 TIME2 Development start within three years
2 VISQ1 Matching materials

3 The development hereby permitted shall be carried out only in accordance
with the following plans:-

LMW/04, LMW/05, LMW/06, LMW/07 received on 18 February 2008

or any plans or details subsequently agreed in writing by the Local Planning
Authority as an amendment to the approved plans.

Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure that the development is carried
out only as approved by the Local Planning Authority.

7.0 INFORMATIVES:
Notes to Applicant

1. In the opinion of the Local Planning Authority the proposal, subject to the
conditions listed above, would not cause undue harm to neighbouring properties.
The size and scale of the extension will not have any detrimental impact on the
street scene or character and appearance of the conservation area. As such the
proposal complies with Policies H7, GP1 and HE3 of the City of York Draft Local
Plan.

Contact details:

Author: Diane Sturch Development Control Assistant
Tel No: 01904 551352
Application Reference Number: 08/00395/FUL Item No: 3a

Page 3 of 3



Page 6

21 Murton Way, York YO19 SUW
08/00395/FUL

Ra'\\wa\l

\ ‘
s

s

=1 |
Ao “
A
e )
ey
\ ““/
S
Zo%n
o

A
'?‘
Scale : 1:2500
Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey map with the permission Organisation itv of York neil
of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown 9 City of York Counc
Copyright 2000. .
pyrig Department City Strategy
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may o ]
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Comments Application site
Date 14 April 2008
) _ SLA Number Not set
Produced using ESRI (UK)'s MapExplorer 2.0 - http://www.esriuk.com




	Agenda
	
	3a 21 Murton Way, York YO19 5UW (08/00395/FUL)
	map - 08 00395 ful


